

This is an A4 sized map and should be printed full size at A4 with no page scaling set.

Name: PATH RUNNING STRAIGHT FROM ROAD TO WITHIN 1.5 METRES OF WEST DOORWAY OF CHURCH OF ST NICHOLAS, WITH CURVING BRANCH RUNNING IN FRONT OF AI MSHOUSE

Heritage Category:

Listing

List Entry No: 1250228

Grade:

County: Kent

District: Maidstone

Parish: Linton

For all entries pre-dating 4 April 2011 maps and national grid references do not form part of the official record of a listed building. In such cases the map here and the national grid reference are generated from the list entry in the official record and added later to aid identification of the principal listed building or buildings.

For all list entries made on or after 4 April 2011 the map here and the national grid reference do form part of the official record. In such cases the map and the national grid reference are to aid identification of the principal listed building or buildings only and must be read in conjunction with other information in the record.

Any object or structure fixed to the principal building or buildings and any object or structure within the curtilage of the building, which, although not fixed to the building, forms part of the land and has done so since before 1st July, 1948 is by law to be treated as part of the listed building.

This map was delivered electronically and when printed may not be to scale and may be subject to distortions.

**List Entry NGR:** TQ 75437 50142

**Map Scale:** 1:2500

Print Date: 28 April 2024



HistoricEngland.org.uk